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July 18, 2016
Division Memorandum No.: 130s. 2016
MEMORANDUM TO: Schools District Supervisors
Elementary/Secondary Heads of Schools
SUBJECT: Request for Database on Number of Senior Citizens

and Persons with Disability

Pursuant to Regional Advisory and the enclosed memorandum of
John Arnold S. Siena, Director IV, NEAP, re: Request for Database on Number of
Senior Citizens and Persons with Disability, you are hereby advised to submit the
following data needed on or before July 22, 2016 and kindly email the soft copy to
Jjazmagnef@gmail.com.

Senior Citizen
District/School:
E—Ha;rﬁéfs . ]—Tge{_iﬁ—iﬂj i (Gender Recommended/Suggested
I[ Topic/s (if any)
Person with Disability
District/School: r
‘Name/s Age (56-63) Gender Recommended/Suggested

!
i ) Topic/s (if any)
t

Immediate compliance of this memorandum is desired.
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RANDOLPH B. TORTOLA, CESQ V
Schools Division Superintendent
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FROM: }DIWII% S. SIENA
Directer TV, National Educators Acudeny of the Phhippines

SUBJECT: Request for Database on Number of Semior Citizens and
Persons With Disability

DATE: 4 July 2016

Pursuant to the call of the govemment to adopt gender equabty and equity agenda in all
agency s plans and programs, the Depariment of Education (DepEd) through the National
Educators Academy of the Philippines (NEAP) takes initiative 1o mainstream and institutionalize
Gender and Development in Education. One of these is GAD program for Senior Citizens and
Persons with Disability Initially, NEAP is currently on the planming and desigiing stage of GAD
program on Senior Citizens and Persons With Disabilty, To help us realize this, we need
relevant data to be our basis for developing and implementing this program. May we. therefore,
reques! your office to provige us information on the following :
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